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East Quarter Corner Section 19, Township 114 North, Range 43 West

This corner was originally established by the U, S. General Land Office
survey in 1867. The government notes show:
set quarter post in mound with charred stake and pits

In June 1983, the DNR Bureau of Engineering contacted the Yellow Medicine
County Offices of the Recorder and Highway Engineer for corner informationm.

The following information was obtained from the Recorder's Office:
Surveyor's Plat Book on Page 190 contains a survey by John Norgaard,
County Surveyor, in 1905. Survey states "found stone in the
government mound."

The following information was obtained from the DNR Bureau of Engineering's
Records:
In 1969, corner was established in line with fences east and
west, and on a line from the northeast corner of Section 19 to the
southeast corner of Section 19. Survey does not indicate what was set
to mark corner. The corner 1s shown:
2664.00 feet from the northeast corner of Section 19
2646.38 feet from the southeast corner of Section 19

On July 5, 1983, the DNR Bureau of Engineering traversed to the area of the
corner and located the center line of a north-south road and fences east
and west.

On June 29, 1983, the DNR Bureau of Engineering hired a backhoe operated by
Larry Glese, of Porter to dig for evidence of this corner. Dug a hole 12
feet north-south by 8 feet east-west by 18 Inches deep the center being on
the center line of north-south road and fences east and west. Natural
ground was encountered down 9 inches. No monument was found.

Then a temporary point was set on the center line of north-south road in
line with fences east and west and was found to be:
2664.55 feet from the northeast corner of Section 19

2647.00 feet from the southeast corner of Section 19
4.87 feet east of a line between adjoining section corners

Accept the temporary point as the location of the corner.
Traverse information is available from the DNR Bureau of Engineering.
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